From: Charlaine Carter [mailto SIS
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9:01 AM

" To: Margarita Cellano
Subject: Re: FW: Shall We Dance/Bailamos Event at Loma Verde Recreation Center
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Margarita

[ am so sorTv 1o have to submit my letier of resignation from the commission. Effective immediatelyv.

My responsibilities and lack of availability consistently on Wednesdays has made it impossible to serve the
aging population in the manner that | would feel would do honor to the older members of my community.

The care of mv 86 vear stroke and breastfeeding cancer surviving mom 1s a constant reminder of the
challenges of asing on the individual. the family and their caregivers.

Please extend my gratitude 1o the members of the commission for their service and commitment.
In His Name,

Warmly,

Charlaine Carter

Psalm 27:13

On Oct 27, 2014 8:01 AM, "Margarita Cellano" <mcellanof@ichulavistaca.gov> wrote:

COA:
I'm sending the attached per Anabel Kuvkendall. Thank vou

Margarita Cellano | Recreation Department

Citv of Chula Vista. Building C

276 Fourth Avenue

Chula Vista, CA 91910

619.409-5979 | 619-409-5925 (fax)

www.chulavisiaca.gov/rec

"We enrich our community through recreational oppormunities and services”




